MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXINGTON CHARLES MARTIN

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Charles Martin, P.E., Directot 0“’"‘
Division of Water Quality

DATE: November 17, 2016

SUBJECT: RELEASE OF EASEMENT AT 1916 JUSTICE DRIVE AND 1750 PLEASANT RIDGE
DRIVE

Request
The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the Mayor on behalf of the Lexington-

Fayette Urban County Government to execute a partial release of utility easement, releasing easement at 1916 Justice
Drive and 1750 Pleasant Ridge Drive.

Purpose of Request

The easement is no longer needed because the drainage and utilities structures have been moved from this
easement.

Project Cost in FY16

There is no projected cost.

Project Cost Impact for Future Budget Years

There is no projected cost.

Are Funds Budgeted

No funds are budgeted.

Martin/Hoskins-Squier

DRB

cc: Debbie R. Barnett
Steve Farmer, PE

125 Lisle Industrial Ave., Suite 180, Lexington, KY 40511 / 859.425.2400 Phone / 859.254.7787 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



